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ORDER NO, 7 7- 77./202 (WZ/ASRA/MUMBAL DATED/7 01.2024 OF 
THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA PASSED BY SHUI SHRAWAN KUMAR, PRINCIPAL 
COMMISSIONER =& EX-OFFICIO ADDITIONAL SMCRETARY TO THE 
OOVERNMENT OF INDIA, UNDER SECTION 12900 OF THE CUSTOMS. ACT, 
1962. 

F.No. 371/245 to 249/8/2019-RA 
fi. Applicant No.1 (Al). | Shri Pyyush Jauray Soni, 7 
fi. Applicant No. 2-142), : Mra. Sakina Harafwala, / 

Appbcant No.3. {A3}, ‘Shn, Siddhewh Mohan Patil, (withdrawn), 
(Gi). Applicant Mo, 4. (44), : Shri. Burhan Nakbmaddin Khatuends 
™, Applicant No. 5.(AS), Mire, Maram Pakhriddin Mhatutrcli = 

iiss aie APPLICANTS 

F.Mo. 371 /183/8/2022 
. Applicant Wo. 3. (AS), 18h, Siddiesh Mohan Patil 

Respondent © Pr. Commissioner of Customs, C&M] Airport, Mumbal. 

Subject + Revitinn Application (Ged uncler fection 1290 of the 
Customis Act, 1967 dgamat the Onders-in-Appeal No 
MUM-CUSTM-PAX-APP-299 . 303/ 2019-20 dated 25.07.2019 
jasrod coy 3107-2019 through Pio, 5/49-495, 460,451, 452 
& 478/2018-AP panied by Commiunioner of Customs 

jAppoala), Mumba = Tif. 
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ORDER 

These revision applications have been fied ty (i). Shri, Prywah Jeera) Bond, 

ti) Mire. Bukit Borafwnle, {ir}, Shri. Siddhesh Mohat Pat, (ht. Shr. Burhan 

Pakhroddin Khatumdi (yj, Mra. Martram Fakhroddin Khaturdi (bereinafter 

referred to ao» the Appheandy or aliemnately, more specifically on Applicinin no. 

1, Applicants na, 2 te — Appleant No. S resp, or Al, Ad .. AS resp.) agninal the 

Orders in-Appeal No. MUM-CUSTM-PAN-APP-30U - §09/2019-20 dated 

25.07.2019 iemuad on 207019 through P.No, 6/09-425, 450, 451, 492 & 

478/2018-AP passed by Commissioner of Castome (Appedtaj, Mumbai — 1. 

‘Qje). Bhan! facta of the coe are that on 22.01 2015, the Officers of DRI, Mumbal 

Zonul Unit had intercepted Applcant No. | and 2 who were travelling together 

and had arrive from Muscat at Chlintrapat: Shivati Maharaj) Interational 

Airport (CSM) by Cemati alr Fight No WY-20]. Al and AZ were iniercepied 

outeide Customs arrival hall of Terminal-2 of dhe C8) Airport, Mumbai. Tie 

personal scarch of Al end AQ ated detailed chamination of thoir baggage, bed to 

the reeqveery of 6 fornign marked gold bers of | kg each from baggage of A) and 

435 poe al gold jewellery ween by hits on bis person, wile 235 gma af geld 

jewellery was recovered from A2 which hard been worn by ber. The gold jewellery 

recowred from Al coussted of two silver coloured loeloas ond one ulver 

coloured! heavy chain while thet recovered from A2 ctomslaied of two ahve 

coloured kackas, 

2fbl, Investigation revealed that Al and A2 were corriers for A4 and indulged 

wn amugeling of gould for monetary conmditation and that A4 was mmning » 

travel agency with bis wife vie, AS. ft wae wlio alleged that Al apd Al were 

being assisted by AJ who was working os a cabin crew in Air Indin and his role 

wae to tdke gold from Al and A? aobeard the plane and clearing it from the 
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airport and thereafter, hand it over back to them 1.0, Al and Ad qutaitie the 

airport. 

Qj}. Ouring investigations, Al Hee revealed that he had carried the 6 potd 

bars from Dobei and intended to char the same out of the airport without 

payment of duty and te hand over the same to A4 who would be waiting outwide 

the airport. Al hed ales revealed that after landing at Mumbai be wee to hand 

ever the gold bars to AD who was working =s a catin crew with Air India. Al 

tevealed that aan per ther arrangement he was to cave! from Muscat te Munibal 

by Air tnetie Flight nn. At-@96 aid barn! erer the gold bare to A3 daring the 
flight on which he wae om duty ic. AS was o member of the crew. Thereafter, 

outeide the airport in Mumbal, he weuld dure collected the gold bars from AS 

and han) fn ower to A4; that on chet day. Al bowever, muserd the fight and 

trtveliod io Mumbai by Omen Air and was thes told to wend over the gpald bare 

to AS iqnide the washroom / toile. focated beform the Custome Arrival hall. 

Howtver, Al subpected thut Ke wwe being monitaned by the Customs and: 

refused to acurpt the gold bars ftom Al, Ar this point Al-decided to poss 

intercepted: 

Pid}. AD wes locdted inside the alppen and when confronted, Al had idettified 

tim, Aldo\\on the basin of detidls provided by AL, A4 who was waltitig wuteice 

C&M) airport was alee piped wp for. quenening. 

de). Quring the invewtigations, statem=nta of Al were recorded under Section 

108 of the Customs Act, 1962 wherein he fad inter-alin actmiteed thet he had 

met A4 when be wae working with a jewellery manufacturer: that A4 had a 

travel agency named M/s Concotd Tours located at Dabo Street, Mumbai: 

thet he used te meet AF regularly percaininy fo delivery of tickets Of fin earther 

eingloyer; thot in 2014 for golng to Dubal wo meet his sister he hed leo boolnd 
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hua ticket along with tourist vide thromph Aq; thut in January, 2025, A4 hed 
aales! hb whether he wie interested to cam extra. caah of nearhy Rs. 20,000/- 

per day, that since he waa ih need of money, he had agreed; thet AA told him 

to suggle gold fram Dube) through Mumbed airport; that A¢ told him about 

knowing AQ who wma working os a Might jurner wit! Alr India who would claar 

the gold) fromthe airport; tha: A4 had shown bon « photograph of Ad, that he 

agreed to do the atugeling of the gold) that == instructed by A4, he had 

travelled to Duberon 21.01.3015 alongwith A2 whe wae carrying the firelgn 

curmnoy te purchaes the grid at Chal! that AW tad told him the modan: that 

thee gold wriuid be jorchaedd in the nace of AQ that they both ic. hemoeelf and 

A2 would there! from Cuba ti Moanat aid that thereafter, AQ would hand ever 

the gold to him at Moscat end then they would tale the Ale [ndia flight from 

Muscat. to Mumbul; dhet daring the Qight he wuld hand over the.gold to Ad 

wha would clear from Mumbel Airport eral handover to A4; thot A4 had tokd 

him to ermupgle 6 hye of gold bore altirigwith wome pilver plated gold jeweltery, 

that A+ hed gwen him dhe return tekets of Aly todia on well ee Oman Air; that 

while going to Cruhal they hod mussed their schedaled fight.and bed talien the 

03:40 pin flight of Jet Airways, thet the bag comlaliing the foreign cunrchey 

was with AQ: that while af Dube ae instructed, they pave the cormencr to a 

plirticulur pera and collocted two bags whith catitniied J was of yild birw 

each along with 4 aller couted kadas and one cham alongwith invoices which 

were in the name of AI; thet from Dubel to Museet, the gold burs had beer 

corned by AQ; that wt Minicat they haul ctiased the Air India Might to Mumtnl 

as they werr lato; that be along with AD took the Oru Ale Flacht W¥O201 from 

Muscat. to Dubay that when be informed A4 about them missing the flichi, her 

heed got very angry anal geve him the ommitagt no, of Ad ond wae told to talk to 

hom: thet ot the Might, the gold had been cared by AQ: that apon alighthng at 

Mumbai Airport he toh tmomediately toed calling AI Gut his mobile was 

exiichedl off; thet he conderte! A4, hat at (he sirpor, A hed handed over the 
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two bags containing they gold bars to him alongeath one invaine for 3 ies of gold 

bars, that he received # call from AJ whe iretructed him. to wait for fins; that 

he follewrd A3 te the washroom; tha: AJ dni net wake delivery of the 6 gold 

bars: that thermufter, he decided to try hus hick by attempting to amugele the 

gold without declaring iy to the Customs and walked through the pexn 

‘ehannel! that AQ-too cleared the green channel chat outeiche they Conteris they 

were intercepted by DR] Offceny the search of the baggage requlied inthe 

recdviry of 6 kilos of gold bare ated gold jewellery: that he hed disclosed abrat, 

the flight purwer and had identified AD; that he had given the drecnption af A4 

2M, Dunng the investgstions, the stutcmonis of A4 were recorded undes 

Sectisn 108 of the Customs Act, 1962 wherein he intermlin confirmed 2% the 

facte atid detalles tevenled by Al (ntrate! above) and stated that the 6 gold 

bers wetatitie 6 kes hed bern purchased in Tubal from M/n. Motiwala & Sens 
by his brether-inlaw vis, Mr. Muleruddis Colwalia fi? ateund USD 2,28,000/- 

that his brother-ir-lew was based in Dubsi end worked as an engineer, that 
the funds were of the family members hecluchng sisterin-law viz, Tasmeem: In 

hie matement, Ad merraled the wetails of how be hed got into amugelinz uf gold, 

the nuunes of the persons including AJ wad other atalf of Air todia whe would 

aesiet in aecruggling tee gold from the airport; the quantum of payment for eoch 

Kg of the gold cleaned and ehinigyled: the arrangtninnt and contribute of the 

firatibe required to purcineake thi gol) nod scruggle bi to Indiny that he had, 

comabited Ra, 20 jakde townrds purtchine uf the 2 kga of gold smuggled th 

the pust and that the memalomg mmey wees of AB aritl his nisters; the gold was 

eokd i Kermode Jewellers, Mumibaromned by Ujjew) Who win knw to Aly 

thet the gold arierd at Muribe) was ble second consqgmment that hie nisce vat 

Patties Patanwe) bad been caught by Costar: at Mumbel Airport for carrying. 

2 kgs of gold bars und tat he had financed Rs. 7 lakha for this gokd; that when 

Fan italy 
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he wee shown wn invuder diate! 12.02.2014 pertaming tn 15 now of gilt bare of 

10 tela each which had beer recovered from fis residence during the search, 

A4 hed replied thet he hod ent paid any Customs duty on the eame; thad, he 

had identified A1,'A2, und A3, when conlionted with them 

Zig), Dering tho, investigations, the statements of AQ wore recdided under 

Bection 108 of the Custoive Act, 1962 wheren she mteraia confirmed all the 

frets and details revealed ty Al anil A4 jes narrated abour) mid stated that a 

friend of her cowem sister hed totroduced her tp A4; that A4 had offered to pay 

Ra. 10,000) + per trip for britigenng galt bars from Dolhad to bretiay that the foreign 

currency tale by her to Diba belonged 10 A4 und hed been herded over to 

her by Mustafa Tanufique Peruewala; thet she bel carricd the gold from Dubai 

to bhasnnt; that after alighting a1 Muscat, Al hed talten the bog: that the bil) 

for 2 kgs of gold bare wes talien by Al and the bill far the retiaining + ken 

reqialmed in ber bag by mistolee; thet the kedas worn by her were given by AL 

who had instructed her tw return i; thar on being waked ubout-ther cash 

derlaration daied 05.12.2014 of Dubsi Customs for AED 5,53,930/- in the 

‘name of Khanamidl Garhan Mariyain found inher puree, she had replied that 

the same ded not belong to her-and ebe hed been told to carry the seme chuting 

her journey on 21.01.2015; that the payment vourher found on her had been 

handed te her by Al at Dubai Airport; thar the invoice for6 kga gold wich was 

it iver nage fey oot atmeue! of ALD 6.10000). hod been handed ever te ber by 

the person who bad handed over the gold burs to Al ot Dashed! that whe hed 

visited Dual on two occaalona in the past: that before going to Dubai, A4 used 

to tell ner the detally of the fight, prowl her the tckete; that the payment of 

the tickets were don by A4; 

2{h), Bunny the investigations, the starmnenis of AQ were recorded under 

Section 168 of the Custems Act, 1063 wherein he inter alia. wtated that he hed 
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joined Aor inelia in 20122; that wmuibally be wos assed domestic route; thai 

oaher £-9 months of experience, be wos allotied diily in international routes vic. 

Mumba: that on being asked, he etated that he knew Ad since October 2014 

and he was introduced to him by Nebel Prajensti, who was bie fellow cabin 
member in Alr ‘India; thai eiriier, Nebel hud asked him whether he wes 

interested in making extra munsy by way uf helping Air india pessengors in 
lenrmyg gold tiers af Mumba) airport on tht return from Duba and other 

ploces; that Nehal had said thot he could accept the gold bars from euch 
pataengers while he performed bia doties es = cabin com and then carry the 

game with him outeide the Mumba} acpart on completion af hie duty and fand 
over the gold bare to its recimetit in Miimbal coteiile the mirpoit: thot he gave 

his conannt: that thereafter, Nehal had iitreduced him to ane Ali Komtiwalli, 

who wate brother ii lew of At sind: wail siencding pokaerigtin alii eaipeckitiy 

to the Midilie East ant these passengers would bring back foreign marked gold 
Barn on: thet retiarn to Iridia) that Murrieta All bivferméd bin ntdidt Nehal and 

some other persons ware watking for Aa: that in the month of October 2014, 

Murtacs A had taken him io meet AS where he had met AM bi-the presenter of 

Mebeal; thet he agreed for weruggiitig the gold and tafd tim that he wmald receive 

Re. 35,000)> per trip: that 1 Wane not clarified wheilior the ianidiint wail per 

conaignmmerit or prt piece, ther bus friend, Nehal Projapti hact been cought by 
Cisstonee in Augtiit. ROLE: chit wt the tink of inet with “A+, Nehal tiie 

jodinas; hat ine the first week of Novoniber, 2014, he hod emuggied SPI gold 

bars of J kg tack for the firwt Gite! thet he did not remember the exact date 

however, A4 too hail travelled fram Guba in Al-984 on Oubai-Mumbai-Goo 

sector: [that A3 haw explained the Might details alongwith tbe handing over‘of 

the gold and Nehal had giver ham Ra 35,000/- for this jobl; that for the second 

timer somewhere in the second werk of Ninember, 2014, be had attempted to 

supe gull for A4 in the same sector ve Oubal-Mumbai-(oa: that aince he 
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bail learn) that Customea were detaining passengers on muepicion of s=ruggiing 

werrd thet Aight heed got deleped, ber hid got scared amd had left the 3 gold bare 

which he had taken from A4 in the set pocket of Sent Nu. OC in the Suances 

class; that Beat No. JA and BC were not ecoupied at that thes; Uhuet whee ‘the 

fight had reached Goa, Customs officers in plain clothes hed searched the 

entire fhght aod the 3 foreign marked gekd bers of 1 kg each, which he had 

kept ke the seat potent af meet Mec SC. bad liners weieedt by: them: that A bart 

pot down wt Gos and later on reaching Mumbel, he had informed A4 thi the 

gold bors hod beer: scieed by Custums; that Ad had accuend him of stealing 
the gold bars and he wee threatened with dire consequences and was told te 
continue with the siniuupeling? thal on December 2014, he had dooce amugging 

of gold three thoes and had emiugyled SPM guid bars of 1 kg each 9 FM gold 

bers of to ky. each and 6 FM gold bere of 1 kg cach, respectively; that in 

December, 2014 when be had emuggled 3 PR gold bars of | ky. eoch, Muriam 

‘All wus the paaiengper who had geen hon the guild bare maide the Aircrafi which 

‘he had dept in his bag during the dttrntion of teovel; thit Muerte All got doen 

et Goa Airport, thet at the tue of augghng of @ FM gokd bare of 1 hg. each, 

Murtaza All was the passenger atho pave hun the gold bars uedde the aircraft, 

which hod be kept in his bag during the duration. of travel; that, he sugested 

put. the gold bars outside the dizpart and handed over to 44, that ott the night 

of 20.01.2015 be had inforieed A4 about his duty on thar day; that on 

21,01-2016 in the morning. A4 head eefeemed fu that on fight No Al-9845, his 

person would be travelling with the 6 FM gold bare. pf | kg each; that the 

deecription nf the person hel been given to hun by Ad, however, he had ot 

found any woth person in his fight be Mumbar-Muscet-Mumbel which 

departed from Muscat at 3,00 (87; that afer alighting at Mumbai Airport when 

he haul gwitebed on hie mobile, he bad fournl messages of 44 informing him 

that his person hed riimeed che Right ane was travelling on another itllight to 
Mumbai anil had alresdy reached Mumbai Aurport: that A4 telephonically 
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too, on thelr return Might Buck to India ty an Ais Jets flight, he had 

deem bertonl at Mamba! while A¢ proceeded to Gon; that the (learnt bater that 

Ad hud bathed over gait hare te AS Whiu had bodied the Migat at Munbed. on 

the lighten the return fligh) tha fill), Shri Mistafy MiP. Khatumd|, working 

in the trevel agency of A4: that on 21.01.2015 be had handed over a bag to Al 

and dropped him at CSMIA; that bere he had mrodyced AJ te Al; that there 

ws ne person by cuume Murtaza All; that he bad! iderrtified the photographs of 

Al, Ad & Ad. 

3. After duc process of investagaons ard the law, the Original Adjudicating 

Authority vie, Addl. Conusilediimer of Custome, COM) Apon, Murnbai wide 

Onder-In-Origadl Wo. ADC/AK/AD INS 124/2016-9 dated 28.06.9078 iesued 

on same day Le. 26.06.2018, yoder F.Mo, §/14-5-173/2015-16 Adjn 

(ORE MEU 0 /INT 08 / 9015/6126) had held ay wider: 

{h. (0). che abeolute comflscatian of the inpugned 06 FM gad bara of 01 kg each 

eullechvely wahued at Fa 1,49,89,380/- aid 435 gms of gol jewellery palsed 

wt Re, 10,56,730/+ recovered frum Al under Section 111 fd), (1) & (mj of 

Customs Act, 1962; and fl), the absolute confiscation of the impugned 255 

gma of gold jewellery collectively valued of Ra. 5,87,084/- recovered from A2 

under Section 11 (i), (1) & (m) of Customs Act, 1962; 
(1. inipamed personal penalty richer Section 110 [np dh (b) of Cumtome Act, 1902 

of (ij. Ra -£5,00,000/~ an Ad, (iy), Res, 15/00,000/- an Ad, (iii) Re 45/00,000)- 
on AS in r/o the scized gold barw and guid jewellery, and (h47. Ra, 20,00,000/- 

on A4in.s/o the seized guid hors and gold jewellery, 

Ul). impoard personal perialty under Section 112(a) and (bj of the Cuntosna Act, 
1062 forthe atmitted past clearance of guid, the quantum of peawley being (|), 

Re 10,00,000/- on Shri. Mustafa Taufiq Faruwwaln, (i), Rs, 10.90,000/- on 

Slr All Angar Kortrwal, 
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(M1. toposes) persona penalty af Ra. 10,00,000/+ on AS under Becton 114(i) 

ef the Custums Act, 1960 for the admitted past smuggling of foreign currency; 

(V). aeponed personal penalty of Ra.:50,00,000/- on A4 rider Section 112 [nj 

th (b) fir the wnttenitted past clearance of gall and under Section L14g) af 
Custoois Act, 1962 for the admitied past clearance of foreign currency. 

4. Aggriewed) by the suid order. ihe apphcents had Bled appeala befhre the 

Apptliate Ainhority (AA) we, Cimicissinper of Custom (Appeals), Mumbai - {17 

who ide Ordere-in-Appenl No. MUM-CURTM:PAXAPP-209 ~ 203/2019-10 
diited 25.07.2010 ineued an 31.07.0019 shrough P.Ne. 8/49-425, 450, 451,452 
& 478/2018-AP modified the impegned GIO only to the extent of reducing the 
penalty imposed on AJ from Ra 15 lakhs to Re 10 lakhs and did pot fred it 
necessary to interfere in the remaining part of thr OK) passed by the AA which 

S Aggetever wth the above order, the 4 Applicants viz, Al, A2. A4 and AS 

intticdty AZ too wee found to be a pat of thin neoladn appiienton, tert Sar 

requested for a change of Adeacote and fied a separate revision application). 

B01. thar the entire case was fobricates! against them by DRI and they 
had subrtited their replies in detail challenging the entire investigation 
and aleo that the Show Cause Notice wan iesued om therm; that 
submissions made by them in theirrepiies to the SCN, may be taken an 
the rath grounds of this Rewer Applicution: that there mubmisstone 
had not been considered by the GAA us well as the AA;, 

$02, thavthe SCN dated 16-7-15 wae invalid) tiuat in the SCM the pond 
aflcerdly impurted ty them. during che period 12-23-14 09 22-12-14 (ae 
detailed under para 26,3 of SCN and under pare 33-2) of SCN) hus 
been held as luible for confiscation and for penal ection; that this wes 

beyond the riermual period of limitaten of 4 months, that the basic 

allegations were that the petitioners hed failed to declare the imporund 
goods during the relevant pericd Sees 12-2-14 to 22-12-14, thereby 

tdalatang the provisions of Section 77 of he Cuxtoms Act, 1962; that, 
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duty should have been demauéed urler Section 28 of the Act ibid: that 

ale no interes! has been demanded on these gooda; 

5.03, that the panchas were not independent and hence, the Panchnam 
dated 22-1+15 wan invalid: that the intelligence wna apecific 
passport més even before the urrival of the Might and that ane of the 
passongrms wee a female, then o female peocha should heave been 
inchaded; that they have refed) on @ few case laws on the wubject af 
inceprdmere wf penchucs, 

5 04. that the personal snatches carried owz!on Al, AZ were illognil; that 
option to be searched m the presence of « garetted officer was nol grveri 

to them ae per the statutery proviaion under section 102 of Customs 
Act, 1962; that non-compliance of the said statutory provision o/s 102 
af Customs Act, 1962 hod remilted in prejudice and falhuere of justice ty 
the petitioners: that they hove retied on a few cose laws on the issue of 
non-compliance of provisions of the Act: 

5.05, what the retracted panchnuma and statements of petitioner 
ehould net fave been pele? Mpor, thot Al, A? hed) retracted their 

statemente at the eurles! opportunity; that other applicants too had 
retracted thelr statements given belore the lnvestigating Officer; that 

the Investigating Agency had tailed to succeesfally rebut the retraction 
and had falled' to prove ihe cose ageinet them with independent 

corobonutive evidence; (hap hence the retracted panchreama anal thor 
utements dated TJ-1-15 should net have been relied upon agaist 
them: that corroberstion of the endenes bad pot been carrie! wut: thar 

it was o settled rule of evidence that unless @ retracted conseandon. 
wae corrobancicd in mumterial particulars, i was nut peudentto pies @ 

conviction on its étrength alone, thet corroboration shuld not be 

dupensed with merely because the confresion contained! o wealth of 

deter: thet the court would net ect upon the retracted confession 
mithout findling escuratiee from some other emnurces aa to the guilt of 

the wcouerd; that vale of statement would weaken when the etatement. 

of a co-arcused was conmdern! withowt curmobonaben) that convicion 

ennot be based solely on such conleesion, uniews 1 we voluntary, 
pnuthful and is corroboraiod by independent and cagent. evidenor, that 

they have releed open an exhaustive list of come ews on the subject: 
ia). Apex Court i the matter of Mohtestam Mohd. femail [2007 (220) 

ELT 3 (8.€.)}; 
(bi Apex Court in The Asuastant, Collectur of Centra) Bacher, 
ajemundry y. Crancan Agro industries Liu. ~ JT 2000 j#j BC'S.30; 
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(ec: Apes compt in Vinod Sélinld Vel U.LO. 2009 (230) ELT 157 (5.C_h 
id). Hon'ble High Court of Cth in the muaitter of DRL ve. Mahenderm 
Kumar Singhal 20 16 (334) ELT (50) (ell: 
fe}. Hon ble Gujarat High Court in Cotmlssioner of Cx, Alimecabad- 

If vs Deora Wires N Machines Prt Led 2016 (332) ELT 399 (ou}i; 

if}, Hon'ble High courtof Dethi again in the matter of CCE, Delhi Via. 

Vihru & Co Pt Lid, 2046 (322) ELT 799 (Del) and Raleenh Kumar 
Garg Va. OCH, 2016 331} ELT 321 [Det 
ig) Apex Court in Rerindrag and Peter John v, The Supenntendent of 
Cusine — 2007-THOL-89-SC-CLs- 

(b. Hon'ble Bombay High Court in V. Anantheaman vy. Union of bidla 
= 2004 (151) E.T. 278 (Bom. and 
(i Hen‘tle Colcutm Higk Court in Sinco Corperaton Lid v. 

Comminsoner of Service Tax = 2014 (07) ELT: 228 (Cal) = 2014 5) 

B.T.R T2T (Cal). 
et; 

5.06. that the satements of Al and A4 after thelr arrest, incriminanng 

themsctves in the offener of amuggling should soc have been rehed 

upen; that the Investigating, Agency hac fled, rebuttal to the eetractions 

on S+2-15 dfier recording thelr invaliintary further atatements on 0+ 

L-35; that the slid further statements ahould mnt have been relied upon 
in the case againel them for the following reasona; that they had bern 

arrested on 22.01.2015; that when thet statementa were recorded on 

22-1-95 recorded u/s 108 of Cutie Act, 1962, thelr positing were 
that of witoewece: that after they were arrested on 22-1-15 they. 

statements Were we oe¢rused in the cise; thal the subsequent 

statemenia were given by them incnminatmg themectes a6 accused in 

this case under foar of cancellation of their baiLand m-arrcat and hence, 
thet further atetemernts dated 30-!-15 u/e 108 of Customs Act, 1962 

should not have bern retind pen against thom: that they have placed 
relance on the following decison, 
{a}. AT Mittens ws The Sener Intellipence Officer on 9 February, 2012 
of Madre High Court; 
(by). Apex Court iti SHOVE Vi. STATE OF KARNATAKA 2010] 7 SOC 262: 
(c} Apex Court in Beate of Gujarat y. Mobdl Ank |[194] 4 8CC 341; 
(dj): Hon'ble Delhi High Coort i) Customs es Dina Aruna Gupte on 22 
duly, 201; 
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5.07. that the confession ef co-sccused cannot be rebed updn apaliiat 
olber eocused: that Section 20 of Evidenoe Act, if the eiatement of a co- 
accused tried to exculpate any accused. (he same wat nut relevaty as 
per the provisenn of the Evidence Act; they have placed reliance on 
(a). Apes Court in the case of State (NCT of Delhi} v. Navjot Sandhu Aas 

Afuari Guava [{2008) 17 ACC G00), 
(. Apex Court i the case of Bovindmer Alias .lohn Vv. 
Superintendent of Custos (2007) G SSC 410); 
(et. Apex Court in Francis Stonly Abee Stabn =v. Intelligence 
Ditlor, Narcotic Control) Burm. Thiruvananthapuram (2006) 13 
SCC 210): 
icf}. ‘Dhan Court in Mobteshar Mohd. terall v. Spl. Direciar, 
Enforcesnert Directorate and Another (2007) & SoC 254]: 
jel. = Apex Courtin Haricharan Kann v, State of Bihar AIR 1964 9c 
Lis4; 
i}. Hoevble CESTAT, New Delhi (fripunall in the cone of J.dungh Va 
Comminsioner of Cusioms, New Dell, 1996 (23) ELT. 175 and Vitam 

223) E.L.7.619 (Tri. Dal), 
in. Apex Court decision in the case af U0.) Versus Bal Mukund & 

Ora. 

5.08 = chat the valuation of guid allegediy emiuppled tnto India hod teen 
made wrongly; they hawe submitted 4 talile showing that the gall bad 
been overvalued by investysating agency: 

6.09. = that the seizure of gold bare anil p-wellery woe Hlegal, that ecinize 
was not under any reasonable belrf, which is cosential to effect scieure 

under Section 110 of the Customs Act. and any enroute under mere 

siidpicion wal mot justified, and the sume is requind to: be reieaned; 

Retianee is ‘placed oh Punjab and Haryane High. Qourt in Qurunukh 

Singh v. Union af [relia 1948 (48) ELT, 274 (P & HH); 
§.10. that the gold jewellery waa only from the handbag of A? and. not from 

the persone of the passengers: 

$.1.1, that the progrery of the gob bars wee not from the handbag of Al but 

from the bee bebongimg to AD; 
412. that no physics! searefi of AQ had been carried out; thot female pune 

was not presest during the search of A2; 
3.10. thut improper procedure had been followed while drawing sample fr: 

eeld bers: the? the custody of the gold was thon ‘by tbe officers withoot 

the permission of thee coult: that the the drawal of sample woe invalid 

anit (egal. 
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5.14 that the anmpte of gold ber drawn on 23-1-18 wie suspected to hove 

been substituted / tampered: that the Bulbon (illeer whe acknowledged 
the roceipt of eeroples after duc wrijghment hod eenply mentioned only 

as OOLD SAMPLE, BM No 9602. end 1.000.000 Gram without 

mennoning the mariting and seal nomber which confirmed thar the 
fold ber received by hin wae without any marking end serie! number, 

5.15. that the panchasme drawn m English on a computer woe invalid; that 
the panchas wire janitors and it wan net known whether the te 
punches were conversant is Emglah; 

Su, thet in the SCM. the cuse had been preyudged and the Adjudicuting 
Authority bed wucewebed to the prejuriped SCM; that the GCN bund) pee- 

judged and pre-determined the entre mauc by proposing for absolute 

cmnfiecation of the amined gold bare ark! gold jewellery under sections 

PL, 211), 1100) end 11 if) of Costome Act, 1962 and OAA had 

succumbed to it by confirming the proposal for atreotute confiecation of 

the. gold and gold yewellery; that acither Section 111 nor sectien 125 of 

the Act provated for abeshite confiscation of goods which arm not 

contrahands sines gnid eas not « contraband or « prohibited item that 
the owner ir persan from whos it way eeized was entitled to have the 

pods relnased an payment of redemption flire anit duty, that relance 
hua! pilemme crs wher denticrwirng elesciinleree a 
fH} Potinn Bbttling Co, Ltd. & Ant v. Union of thie end Others 
(ii) 398.0 pe) RLT.476 (Cal)) (Raghunandan Jalan v. Collector of Cestral 
Baier, West chengeal atid re,| 

fil) 1988 (21) EL T. 655 (Mar) (Uruos of India and Ore v, LTC. Limited 

(4 1901 pS) ELT, 565 iMad.j (Modras Rubber Factory Lid, v, Azaistant 
Collector of Central Eecise, Madras atl Another). 
(ve) 1985 (24) ELT. 23 (iat) (Alembie Glens industries Limited », Union 
af toda and Others), 
(Mill Caleuttiea, Discwunt Co. Lid. ¥. iateme Tax Officer, Campanies 

Disirict.|, Cal 
(vil), Ete. An Exhaceure lint of cage lawe bave been referred. 

S17. that onew members were atilyect to acreening by Custome; that the 
BON had folacky highlighted thet cree members were mot subject io 
Custom screening 
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S18. that the aearch warrant date 22-21-15 suthoraing the search of the 

residence of Ad wae iflegal: thal in the ao called specific intelligence aa 

recorded in the panchriain nothing about Ad wna mentioned) that 

therefore it wad cleat thet Gee Trecstigating Agee ded not haw any 

nfdllpence or information of any. innd sbout any omnecben of 

involvement A¢ with A undA2 in the alleged emuggiing of gold; that 
they were at his Sumer Park-3 hotse at. (40 itaelf, 

319. chat the panchis whu had sdtecssrd the search of Aas ware not frim 
the vicinity and were not independeni; thut both the witnesses were 
(rom @ distance ef 2 kerma; that when the witnesses are not from seme 
vicinity, then ihe erly reyumrement oo be aatiafed i thal the presence 

ef such persone at the tone and place. of selection/ summoning ahoulsl 

be patra; 

5,20 that the iuterception of A¢ at the airport wees feiss; that as alleged on 
the airport. AT and A2 hod reached Mumbai at around 6.00 and 6.30 
am: that Al wan taken out of the mirport only after 14.30 bre om 22-1- 
15 afier completion. of the panchnema procecdiny: thai nu wise man 
would wait outside the airpott for 6 hours ffram 6.30 hrs to 14,3 hrs} 
Jmpecting jamenoe whe arrieed at tie aurport at 4.90 brs to come out 

with the arraggiod gald anal then tn get caught by tha Uftficers; therefore 
the interception cf A4 al the airport was false. 

5.21, Statement of A4 dated 22-1-15 u/s 108 was inal: that officers bad 

typed sume pipers in Engimh in the Offite computer and sake him 

uiips the printout; 
B22 that evidence allegedly retriewed Irom the mobile phones cannot be 

rebed upon; thet co proper tegal procedure wes followed in the seimure 
and ferensle analysis of the mode phones; thal improper handling af. 

mobile devinws br the lnwestigonng Ageucy winggest mile out 

thanipulation of evidence; 
S23. that the COMs cannot be relied pon; that the SCN was allent about 

Chere being any certificate under Sevan 656 of che Indian Evidence 

Act, 187 2and such « certificate had aut been tied alangwith the report 

af the service providers; that therelure, the CDRs relied wpon in thin 
came were trrvalil. 

6.24. that the entire case was based only on prewimption; that mo case can 

be nobetatoted based on mere slatement and withowl cogent 

caitoboraur: ereience, that the entire SCN wes just a compilation of 

age be ct Be



Neer 

pron “AOS 
5A 20MIN AL Sth] RES af jy Ul fe Moy “Via SD fy) 

THOTIop Vonayes oy uo paced wa. met] eoUEtaY 
pe 

Syppeds jou BUN Me UN MPO Or wo PEN OID Sy me =| Gts 
‘91 

“1-¢¢ Go Cornel (ok sunt O29 por erg POE Jo WM g yo Buyin 
jo aaa a oy ey parvagdiag) per par aes an poterey poy Aouathy 
Supetrmaany ay yet S20 prod Lojrismnoep paonpaad pwy cy ie 
Unsqamal pel par arog ppedl son jo dnpesaceue pamper pey cy re ‘oy 
‘Tog Uo panes peed oy sso eateys Mie alan jou prp dain pu gl - tor 
Bo Licdn Sui sn joe fo anspss oy) YM pou Ae OFF tr] aaa dary 

Tg “Stoo 1 panse pjod wqy patiacemp pig | y pum py wun ws 

PUN CEM oi PUNQETY Jat] [oO OWN fo [TEE pO TMAIYY PEN sway 
a7 SSN wen age ee Apetries you Wim PUECeRYy soy Fae oy 
es aE np Soaituseed OF ou sop ond pany wag oth 
SU ¢ 1-2 1-9 to fotouin ap PALLET PRE Sy TGS Spey po pet, OY) aH eT 
Sty eo Wipe eure trawg pag Sv Honan Pome, PURSUED 8/1 10, 
aan otp of ideas Madras) © pane) PUY PTT if RAO py e/ py FET 
SORE PLMED a FE LRG, ARIPEEL bY SPORE PUSS) 2 fy pO }OneIIe ayy apytposs 
1 pay dog) we gy + 1-6) uo mquery “pry Mad Kase |acy 6/4) pony 
quae qdrooas peceygo aay yey Soy 44 polices suaune udu ay) 
1y) Spawnsd seg 10U pay ppod fiméing 20g cy Ag 1 -¢i-¢ GO-/on0'sZ' Th 
a wd of HapeAinbs GS OOO'oSs | 16 Suqkinive yo ropeway oy ey Les 

Soy aouppiag ap jo (7) #1, money aapUN HOQnoosoll ay; 
oe aouasa]Ny APP! UN LEE OF On IY Wee ap yD twopnooPesd 
ap ol VMOU Te Cowes aT agg UOMoeRead aq) fq pene 
Sug wm OY [AEN otf jo atmo AIDS on em Seog ap 
Prasvs an Fypaplaad ‘Aqeaary peanpand tot wm simon ALD wy GTS 

‘affect powg pyc] 
=) Yips spew wi Ginbrs oo Mgt STRIRTaTN Yat pamtyas aawy 
maine por sjmeondde aga [ye prey ereCTien tots mmm py G auTEe ays 
apm Eonje Nog pum uote sup uy apy yy Aum aisle si9q 
Wey) LAAnoe proves Caw uy pons malo alae eee pUe PY amp “GE'S 

MMT Jan Jnotago pepo wid aneuia pO Eto peie 

e/owrrice 
sw enntoe Ta ohevertde eid



Fe O71 20 e010 
Fee STIR wey DOTS A 

(b), Apest Court ii the case of Joint Commissioner of noone Tas, Sum 

Va. Sabell Lessing 0 Invusivies Lid. reported in 2010 243) ELT 70S 
BS. 

a CESTAT, New Delhi M/o. Vikas Eoterpripen ve CCE, Alfahecbadl. 
» M/S Sharp Cerbon India Ve Cooumiswener of Central Exciec, 

ier 
{e), Gujarai High Cort -Union of India vs Sri Kamar Agencies reporte! 
on 1 Decamber, 2010) 

(f. Apex Court of Indie uy ie cuss of M/® International Wooler Mills 
Lid Ve M/e Standard Wael (01 Lot, 

i? Apes Coutt in the case of Krant Associates Pri. Lid. Ve Masoud 
Abmed Khan{Citstaon!- 2011 (273) ELT 345 (8Cw 
(hb). Apex Court is M/s Mahaber Prasad Gantowh Kumar ve State of 

U.P and others, AIR 1970 3C 1303; 

ti) Apes Coan inM/a. Woolcombers of tndim Lyd. va, Woolnombers 
Workers Unlon and another, AIR 1973 &C 2758, 

il. ete. 
6.29. thet submissions of apphcants es ates wore neither disiuneed riot 

uqgied nor countered in the impugned Ordet-inOriginal and Cider 
bri- Appeal; 

5.30, that the OAA had not aflownd the cross-examination of punches mud 
Offienre: that the defies hed tn give up their valenhle right since the 
aityudication ef the cular was tnetily clelnyexd, that relanor hae beet: 

placed on the following pudgrnentyc 

ja) Aymmubkhan Nooridian Pathan Vs, The State of Maharaibtra & Ors. 

Cied Appeal NO.7728/2012 cecuiet on 08.)1.2013 by the Supreme 
Court: 
(bl. Mebar Singh Vs, Appefiote Boord Foreign Exchange, Cri A. 
Loo / 1975; 
(c|. Central Govt. represented ty the Director, Enforcersent Directorate. 

Foreign Exchange Regulation Act. Mow Delhi Ve Pr, Alfred James 
Fernancits, AIR 1887 Kerala 179: 
(di). Netwer Singh Ve, Chrector of Enforcement, 2010 (13) SOC 255, 
(i), Stave af Kerala Ve KT. Shodul Grocery Dealer ete. (1977). SCC 
Tis 

ih, B.C, Cirotra Ve, United Commercial Rank (UCO Bank] sind Others, 
135 upp (2) SOC 212.- 

5.31. dust the guilt of all he appltants in the case had mot been proved; thar 

the standard of proof in cnminal) cescs wea about proof berond 
recaenatiie doubt which had not bren proved m thin cee: 
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$3.39). that the lower wuthoecities had refected the case laws relic upon by tie 

applicants without asaignine any rexsan, 

5.34. that the order of absolute confiecation was not sustammblie; thet gold 
wos nota proldbieed jie and wee only a restricted inem; that 

prohiblilon was in relatien to goods winch cannot br imported by any 
ane, such ae armie, mttinrurition, driige ete; that this would not apply tw 

wu cose where import/export of goods is permitted subject to certin 
conditinns a te a ceruin cutegory of perenne and which are ordered to 
be confiscated fir the reason ‘thet the condition hea mot been compiled 
with; that in such a slidatlon, ihe refeake of such goods confiscated 
would pot caine any danger or detrimiént to public healitt: The above 

wew was also wopported by the decision of Honble High Court af 

Calcutta in the case of Commessorer of Custome (Preventive), West 

Bengal Ve. India Gales tnisrnational reported tn 2009 (241) ELT 182 
Cal), that gold was now remornd trom the negative lier and can be 

imported in terme of nntifeation No. 171 /%4-Con dated 30,9,04; that. 
Tribunals have been consiswently taleny the view that even in extrent 

direumstarices of attempting to smuggle Inreign branded gold bineuite 

the muthorithes are repre to releuse the gold bisctut on payment of 

redempilon fine wa beld [ri 'V.P.MAMEED Ve G0, BOMBAY reported in 

1994 (73) HLT 4205/7); Judgement of KAMLESH KUMAR Ved0 repected 

ir 1999 (67) ELT 1000 (G:0,L):tn the cuse of HARGOVID DAS: K.JOSHIA 
OTHERS Va CC 7 OTHERS reported i: AIR 1967 SC 1962) In the come 

of SHAT JAMAL DASHA Va GOl & OTHERS; Etc. 
S34. that the allegation of amuggling of 1.50,000 USD equivalent to INR. Rs 

93,76.000/- ah 5-12-14 by AS fr buying gold hnd mot proved: that 
the allegation that Stiri Al Aur Komtwaln imported gold purchased 
out of the sald currency was falec; SCN was full of euch folec allegations 
anly. 

5.35. that die penalty inpowed tvtbe applicants on the alleged paint lparts 
are not eonteinable that SCN wea fibt bed under Section ZH of the 
Cusomes Act, 1962; 

Under the clreumatunces, the applicants viz, Al, A2, At are AS have prayer’ 
w the revinionary wuthortty to set aside the bepugned onder; also, they have 
prayed to the revialonary authority tha the records selamd from their bane 
during the search on 22.01.2015 alangwith the mobile phone may be returned 
te then and proceedings against them may be dropped as they were in no wey 
concen Sith the emuuggling; Further, A2 hee preyed that the gold and poli 
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jewellery utuler pbeoluite confiscation moy be released to her on payment of 
resonable fire ancl applicable dup. 

6 Aggdeved with the dbive oppellaie order, AD hes filed «© treviaion 

epplicanon on the undermentioned groans, 

6.01. that the OA Was bad in law ard wae Hable to be eet aside lor 
warlows grounds; that he has been charged for offences under Section 
1124a) and Sec, 1.12 fly of the Cumicme Aci, 1962; that See. 112 jal, (bi 
of the Customa Act clearly states thet penalty a2 should be awarded to 
arty petyon devolved wi the ect of beaportation/ the bringing of gnods or 
services inin a country from abroed for aale, that no goods had been 
recovercd] from hur; that there waa no cogent or reliable evidence 
agninet him; that he was oever found with any corpus-delicti fie. [Latm 
ter “body of the crime’), ln Weatern law, ts the principle that a crime 
must be proved to hare occurred before o person cun be convicted of 
commuting Unel crimejat the time when the said alleged offence wan 
supposed te hore beer eoiemitied by other co-mocysed In the audid 
ense.; that the applicability af Sec 1 12(b) required an. oct of poesensinn 
or carrying, remeving, depositing, harboring, keeping, concealing, 
selling at purchasing, none of the above mentinned acts as alleger have 
beh ahown @ijninal Him, that ft was improper to ponalim fam only on 
the statements of the other cy-accused which were lover on retracted 
try thinin; that clearly there was no recovery of the Gold tare frem him: 
that in the son ubere was Go murtnrial to conpect juin teen remitchy to 
the sod offienoc committed by him as allyged on 21/22 January, 2015, 
that in the O10 twas alleged that he had conunitted the offence on the 
curlier occasion tou whereas (here ero ne details, proof or evidence to 
arrive at this conclusion that he was mvolved in similar activities 
carlicr; that the allegations as alleged aguunet hie waa purely based on 
surmises and conpecturea whech wea Deel wm) bad in law, that the 

O10 wna not based on any coperst materi by virtue of which he can be 
prosecuied and penalined for oflences of Becton 112ja) & (b>) of the 
Customs Act [962; that the OAA had oimihly relied upon the 
confrrmionul statement of the co- accused and aleo a retracted 
confession of himecil that the elecrome evidences on which the 
Department had rulied upon wae absolutely complete and alas there 
were no acuentiie evidence attached for the same; that im the entire 

SCN, ruugned HO and CUA there wae oo whisper about theme ot which 
he wae found byvulved i) the cone, thet thors wae nothing in found 
agoinat hin which was een in the (10 and OFA; that there nothing to 
suggest that he Wau instrasental m abellrig the smiugeling of the gold 
bare an alleged: (hut facts ih tne SN, and impugned O70 ard CLA, were 
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fgments of onagmation of the OAA: that the deparunent had failed 
misermibly te show his mowement on the CCTV camera or m the CDR 
Report; that his preeence at the Airport We naftisral os during the said 
period br had born working as, a crew rember with: Air tndin; that the 

authenncity ef the messages were alee doubtful ax thero is no cross 
examination darrind cut on! the’ sald Cyber Foteriele Lab of DRI; that. 
fotracted corifenglons of the coeccused would not fasten a criminal 
Uebilty on him us the een needs to be examined in the Court of law; 
thu! the department by tiarrating such evidences in the SCM without 
giving an oppurtunity to cross cramine wae nothing but an oct of denial 
of natural justice; thar the evidence on which the OAA had relied upon 
to wnpesc petalty on bin waa nothing bat sicondary evidence. which 

had mot been wapported by any concrete material evrienee im order to 
comment hin to the mand offence: that the AA after bemrinyg the ialber at 
fall length bed alio Giken ea:renond tie ielimitted fact thal there was 
no recovery whoteoerer from him, conwdering the circumetances that 
the eppeilart was working as a crow member of Air india, aed the exact 
jocatan mand the call reconds had not estabHahed any ground to shop 
he wan invetved in the act of emruggling gold bers. thar cros- 
eummination had net been allowed witich wes denial of natural pisher, 
that there was nothing to prive that he was in any way invobred in thr 
act of aiugeing of gold hans that the ooly thresd on which be has 
‘been held 2s accused! was on the bowls of statements of co accuned, 
which were retracted Jater ont that afier this imeckdent , Be was comirved 

fruin his employment asa crew member of Acr Indin merty on 
suepicien; that his entre coreer wee on stake ond till now he hes ool 
been able to apply for any job @ue to ue criminal case lodged against 
his; thet taking into coneweration all these facts, the AA hod reduced 
the penalty to Re. 10,00,000/- from the original permbty of Bs, 15 Loklye 
which wan unjustified/ errmoonmis and bad in law; that the 
impoend by thee AA wee too harsh ond penulicings that he hee ne squron 
bf indome-on be has bist his employment with Air Indie due to the 
present case and thet a? present he wie mot gamfully employed: that 
he hed lost hee Gather in the year 2016 and bos financial position waa 
getting worst alnce there ie no source of inom, that it was ipoenible 
for him to pay the anid amount as penalty. 

Under the circunistances, AD hos prapeed to the Revislonery Autherlty to 
anoerate him from the case and t revoke the pemally imposed upon him and 
tenet aside the unpugned CIA and any other relief an doemesd fit and, proper; 

7. AT bas fied an applicavoo for condomation of delay stating that 

inadvertently, on 29.10.2019, they had fled an appeal before CESTAT, Mumba; 
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Theresfter, having realised their mistake, on 23.11.9021, they had moved an 

appticanon before CESTAT for seithdrawal of thet appeal. Qn 11.01.2022, 

CESTAT tus pleased to allow the withdrawl of the appeal, 

6.0), Personal hearing in the come wes scheduled for 27.10.2021, 02.11.2001, 

O3.129.2021, 09.12.9021, 

8,02, Stor. Prokweh Shingranl, Advocate, appeared for pereuna! hearing on 

14.12.2421 alongwith §. Baba Gewtham, Advocate and Applicant no, 5. They 

submitted a written submission ani! pleaded that is view of Canon Indin decision 
pasend by the Apex Court, the Show Cauee Notice doom not survive and dhe cone 

be docuted in their Grvwur, 

9.01. Thereefie,, = Reviakm Application whirh wan assigted F, no. 

S71 / 083 /(B/2092 was Med by applicant na. 4 against the samme Order-in-Appeal 

dated 35.07.2014. Since, AS hoe already filed « RA upplestion agmmet the anid 
Orderin-Appeal dated 25.07.2019 through Shri Prakesh K. Shmgrani, 

Advocate, @ clarification wae setight from then Le beth A3 and the Adrocate. 

9.02. Applicant no. 3 stibmitted that he had pot «uthorkeed Shri Prakash 

Shingram, Advocate to fle any revision application on him behalf, Shri. Prakush 

Hivesiggerhon alge! iteelf and in eed Gith bo Foor) fled @ single application 

feprescniing al) the appheant. She, Prakesh Shingrant expressed regret for the 

mistake commitind and withdrew (he RA Ged by him on behalf of AS. 

10 Since, Shin. Prakash Shingrand, Advocate has mfcsmed that the Revision 

Application filed by him on behalf of AD may be treated as withdrawn, 

Government allews the wilbdrawal of thiz RA Also, the revision application filed 
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by AS, submequentty ard memgned F.No, 371 /185/8/W2/2022 is taken wp for a 

détiaion winmgwith the other revisions uppliewtions filed by Al, A2, Ad and AS 

whick hare boon nesigned Fo Nom fi), O73/345/B/W272019, [iil 

371 /346/B/ WZ) 2019, fay. S71s348/8/wzs2019 ane, liv’. 

371/349/B/WZ/2019, reap. The other RA ie Fito, 371 /347/8/WZ/2019 ie 

held as withtirawn and reference ls mentioned in this order only fer the purpeer 
af edministryuce / office records. 

110%, After legistatier changes in thy Caitoms Act, 1062, personal hexring in rompeit 

of PA's Ged by Al, AQ; AX and AD wae ayiitiactieduiled fer 14.00.9070, 21.0029, 
3, 10-2023, 16.11.0002. Shirl. Prakesh Shingren, Advocnte dlongwith 45 appeared en 

31.30.2093 and submitted an addibona) whiter, wubmiseion. They further 

submitted that there ure several discrepances in panchanama They represented 

Applicants 1,2.4 (nef & 5. They further submitied that appliamts | & 5 have 
een penualinerd! bated atti retracted stutements of upplicunt 2 & 4. They requested 

to allow redemption of gid on reasonable RF and penalty on applicant 2 fh 4, 

Thoy requested to att onide the penalty on appticunta 1 ih 5. 

RO in their additional written submeslons which were submitted 

during the personal hearing, the appbounte ic. Al, A2, A4 & AS have reiterated 

the contentions muéed by thein in their submissions which are part of the 

revision application. They have cmphasian! that the penal imposed an the pase 

imports ware not sustainoble as no proof of enruggling in the past had been 

found agains: them. 

12. Perennal hearing in reepect of the RA filed by A3 wee schertulesd (lir 

05.00:2023, 12.09.2023. Ma: Jeyahree THputhd, Advocate appeared on 

05.09.2023 arid roterated earlier eubmismans. fhe submined thar no gold was 
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ettiy mien 

him. Sie requested to ect eslde the pesalty sguinsl! Uw apphcant a0 opplicant 

lost hus Job and had already sulfite 

13, Since, all these revision applcatois pertain to the seme Orders-in-Appes! 

Le. MUMCUSTM-PAX-APP.299 -'S03/2019-20 dated 25.07.2019 issurd on 

31.07.2019 through P.No, $/49-425, 450, 45), 452 & 478/2018-AP passed by 

thie Appellate Authority vis, Comminzioner of Cumhome (Appeals), Mumbai ~ 11, 

the same are taken up together fer = deciulin under a common order. 

14, Government motes that the applicant mw 3 in RA no. 

371/183 /)WE/ 2022 haw Mod fie condonation of delay. an initially, he had 

approached CESTAT and edimitted that the eame happened inedveriently. 

‘Geesrmmont has cumin! the fect and it is seen that AJ had approached 

CESTAT on 29.10.2019 which sme within the appéalable period of J months 
from the date ef receipt be. G20R9019 of the O-4-A Subsequenily, on. 

11.01.2022, CESTAT had sllwed him to witlviraw ble appeal. ‘Theranfter, AS 

hed fled revision application on 014-2022. Talong into considerstion the onder 

passed by CESTAT Guvernment finds thar the RA no, 371/160 /B/W2/2022 fled 

by AT ix within time. 

15.01. side Coed tas uke "Gilg the Bichciur sis aac Waested 

tubtiiniions suode by the applicants, demumence, ete Undisputed facts are thot 

Al and A2 hed crossed the greet channel and thereafter, they were dritercepted. 

Al was found carrying 6 gold bare of 1 kgs cach, owo gold hades and 6 gold chain 

while A? waa fount wearing two keds Al and A2 had not dectured the gold 

feood it ther posseasion. During the spot inquines, Al revealed that be was 

echeduled to hand ownr the grid anbesrd the flight / aircraft to AQ who wes an 

altline stall, However, wince Al and AZ hed muses thetr flight and upon ebghtng 
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at CSMIA, they fue inetrocted t lend over ihe gold wo AS at the a pert, hari 

talon anether fight te mech CSMIA However, Ad had refusrd to carry the gold 

Ale, Al bad revesied thar the gold belonged wo A4 and be was scheduled to hand 
ever the gold to A4 who wos wouting outnide the airport. Based on the information 

provided by Al, AJ was injercepiod af the airport and A4 was intercepted outside 

the airport. Al bad revealed that he was trowelllng alert A2 aod that both 

were (natructe! by A4. The quantity of goid recovered ware large and a bulk of 

the wine were in pritmary firm. The quantity ond primry forme of the gobi 

incveate thet the same were for commercial use. Since, Al and Ad were 

intercepted after they had crossed the greea channel without declaring the gold, 

it ba clear that they hed no mtention to pay Customs duty on the gold. The 

epphcants ie. Al, AQ and A together had devised an binovalive modus operands 

teeming! cold by requisitioning the aernoce ofe pereco / enployee of an airhne 

oi AZ ving acess to the alrport sind aitctalt and who would then tske the 

eld outside the airport During the tnvestigetems, Al and AT had admutied to 

eerying the gold and they bed dune oo for a monetary benefit and thal they were 

pert of a synditate engaged im the emtgiling of gold. Aa narrated above, they 

had devised an innovative and ingenicun method to smuggle the gold. The large 
quantity of the gold bare were discovered anty due to the information received 
end slertmess shown by the Customs Officers Al ancl A? had not declared the 

goed bars as required under section 77 of the Customs Act, 1962. The quantity 

of gold recovered ia quite large, of cotmercial quartiry ane in the form of bare 

of) kg cach and & clever, innowainre, mngeniows method wae planned to avoid 

detection und erade payment of duty. The ocifincation of the gold te thenelbrr, 

juwtiied applicants bal rendered thomechws bable for penal acteon. 

15,02, The Hon'ble High Court Of Mayires, in the casc-of Comminninner Of 

Custom (ir), Cheanai-f V/e P. Hinrtaserdy reported in 2016 344) ELT 1154 

(Maul.), relying on the pudgroent of the Apex Court in the case of Om Prakash 
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Bhatia 'v. Commissioner of Customs, Delli-teported in QOMED 1155) ELT. 42) 

(S.C), hap beld that * if theneis any prohiicien af onport or export of pads under 
the Act or ony other law fOr the tine being i foro, tf ueould be cmaniannd t be 

prohibited goods: nat (fy) thre wouteld ret mediacter arty such goods ith reapect qfuvhleh 
the conditians, aviyect ho uvuch (ie gale ore unported! or exported, hove bean 

comphod unth Thie would meen that if the conditions prescribed for impart or 

export of gooils ore not doniphed with, W uiculd be commdcred. to be profabued 

oe ee Hener, prohibition of typoriatan or expertannn colt be 

subject to certain preecnibed cotdiitions: Jo be fulMed before or after clearance of 

goods Yoonditions ane not fulflted, 8 may ameunt te prohibiled goods * Iria this 

clear that gold, tay not be eoe of the erumctrated goods, as prohilited goods, 

etill, if the conditions fer sisch import are not complied with, chen kuport of gold, 

wold squarely fall wncher the defimnon, *prohiteed goods”. 

1504. Further, in para 47 of the seed) case the Hon'ble High Coort hes 

eborrved | “Srmagyhng in relator to any peode es forbidden anat notalty protathtnct 

Fudlure to check the goodie on the areal at tut cuatera stebesn and poyenent of 

duty ar the rate prescribed, would fall uncer the arcond ink of sechon | )2faj of 

the Act wilveh eteter omission to do any act, aépoh ent or ominnion, would nenaler 

such goods Baeble for confisenfien_ -......_.. * Thus failure to declure the goods 

and falure to comply with the prescribed coniitions has mode the impuged 

gold *protulnted™ and therefore tials for confiscation and the ‘Applicamts’ tiun 
Table for peryalty. 

15.04, (Once goods are beld-te be prohibied, Section 175 atill provides 

discretion to connider relewse of goes on redlamption Ane. How ble Supreme 

Coit in cise df M/s Ra) Grow Enypex [CHE APPEAL N(Qis). 2217-2218 af 202] 

Aremp cut of SLAG) Nom 14609-14634 9/2020 - Onder dated 17.06.2027) lus 

mid down the conditinha ind cocuomtances wader which such discretion con be 
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Ti. Thera, when @ comes to discretion, the exercter there hos tn be 

meided by law; haw t be according fe the rules of reason ond pestice: 

and has to bv based on the relevant consiferatory The exercise of 

such dizcerniment (a the oritios! one! cout Adgment of ushot is correct 
nnd ereer Sy ch pararsicaaig }anmen ofvadyy wrt apbarecien ox ote 

checrtion conferred by the dintuie, hoe to ermine that much exencier 1 
in fierthenonoe of eccomplishmins of the purpdes underlying conferment 

of such peer, The requiem of resonates, rationality, 

Impartiality, jririees amd equity ane inherent ty any auras af 
discretion; such an qorciae can never be orcording fo the prvote 

opinion. 

71.1. & ts handy of any debate that diveretion has tobe exercacd 

Joficisusly and, for that mation, all the forts aruf all the rei 

surrounding faciors ae ale fhe imiplicetion of exercise of discretion 

ether way Naee to be properly worighed ond a buluncmd? decison is 

required fy be iaieeny, 

15.05. The ena bese in the cane isthe quantum. type of geld and manne 

in which the iagugned gold was atternpted te be brought into the County, The 

optien to allow redemption of scieed godda in the discretionary power of the 

aqtjudicuting authority depending on the fects of each caso and afer examining 
the merits. In the present come, beszies the quantum of the gold which was large 

and the pumary nature of thr gold, modus operand: adopted makes ita fit case 
far abeciite confiscation as a deierrent to stich offenderi. Al, AZ in ‘colkisinn 

with Ad had Used an tnfiovative plats to aiteuggle pall bare. Had tt not been far 
the alertness of the OMicers, Aj. AT and A¢ wild Mave very well succecdad in 

thelr plums, Thi, catihiderng the facts on record and the gravity of affmnes, the 

adjudicating authority hud rightly ordensd fir the abentute comfiecmtion of goed. 

Al and A2, clessly had no intention to declare the gold in ther posseasion ti 
Customs. Such acta of mreeusing the bberalieed facilitation process whould be 
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inn. A7LFIS3/R/eH/302 RA 

thet hinge quantity of gold was resevered. The fect remains that a large quantity 

of gold was teotvered from the applicants They belong to a srndicate involved 

in exruggimg of gall. Govermment ie net inconed fo gnn credenen te these clade 

made by the applicants. 

1.08. The plea tuken by Al, A2 and A4 that they bed retracted their 

statements dows not come to thelr rescue. The fect temaina thet 0 eubstaritial 

quantity of gold: had: been recovers fron then (ie: Al and AQ}. The lower 

wuthorities have deak with the retractions and had discussed the sume in their 

ecderi, Under the shid ciroumetances, Gyverninerst finds thal (ie issuc of 

retrectiog mibsed by the applicants as fares it relutes to Al & A2 docs not alter 
the factual matrix. Government docs not find any substance in this averment, 

15.08, Por (he rosenna cited above, Cavemment finds that the Larpugned 

O10 passed by the GAA in so far as the abenlute eanfecation ef the gold is 

concer ia bona ane proper end considerme the gravity of the offence Le, 

ingenuity, plait te wee «cabin etadl which portendsa grave danger to the security 

a} the airport, the quantity of gold ard wpe ef gold Le. seimore of gokd bare in 

primary form, the GAA bod coerectiy usril tis diseretion in wbsolotely 

confisenting the gold bars, The same has been nghily wpheld by the AA 

Goverment does mot fn it mece=mery to interfere in the absolute confiscation 

of the gold and upholcs the immigned OA. 

16.01. The Government notes that except for reducing the penalty iinposed 

on A3, the appellate authority hee upheld the penaliy imposed by the 

atjudicnting autheriny ander Section 1)2 ja) end (bl of the Custima Act 1962 

en Al, A2 and-A4 for the role plared ty them in the smuggling of 6.67 Kgs of 
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guid eelsed on 27.01.2015, The Gereromoent moves that Al end Ad were found in 

pomresaiin of the gold. They hud bees tnutracted by A4 to carry the Jonpign 

cuinterity to Dubai, procure the gold and to cinar the sane from CSMIA without 

Ming a declaretion anid therelay evscling Custams duty. They had planned tp take 

the services of AS who wus a calrin staff hoving eccess to the airport end would 

be foond Inast wwepécivus. A@ is the mastermind of the cose and was owvolvedd de 

pastengers to carry the guld und the foreign currency, clearance otc Ad amd AZ 

had proviced the detaile of the amvuggling operation apd with the inputs provided 

by them, A4 wee pnmedutely pucked up from outnkde the CSMIA. From the 

dacuments recovered during the investigatons, Wf ia cihor that A4 ween habrual 

Ofirnder es evidence of invelyement in post were alec found against him. The 

Geeenmmen!, i in agreement with the penal ection against Ai, A2 and A4, 

however, fide that the quatttue; of penalty imposed oh each df the applicants is 

eter and im got cemmenstrate with the omivsions and. commbeions 

commmithed, therefore, sme deserves to be revised 

6.02: (re the daaie of thir penatiy impoerd on AY, it has been pleaded 

thal. penalty hee been impoend on haa only on the basis of statements which 

had been retracted. No other evidence has been brought against him; that 

merely, on hearsay of other oo-sccused, penalty was imposed on him; that as 

per the etanerinnte of Al, and Ad and birnsell, lt wae alidged Chiat wi the post 

tad, he had awsisiod Al and A4 tn amuggting. Gowernment motes that At and 
leo AT hemecif hud divulged details. Gevernment mouew that ‘the GAA tied not 

btpesed on AZ on the epecific grounds that gold had net been récovencd fram 

hist, 

1.03. Government observes from the O10 placed in the Rension 

Applications thut((), ao penkttv hui beet Lerposed on AS tn the Quik for hie 
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invelyernent in pant clearmees though this has bern allgged by tho 

investigaling agency and (ll) a petialty of Re 15,010,000/- has beer wnposed on 

AS under Section 112{a) and (bj of the Custormm Act, 1962 by the OAA, Thin 

porulty of Re. 15,00,000/+ wae lather rediiced to Ra. 10,00,0000/- br the AA in 

the inpugned CLA under reviaon, 

16,04, Government firs thet A3 wea in consiant teach with the applicants, 

he weeson duty oo the day of the operation, all applicants awe clearly and 

spectiically susned him and bis rie General retraction of a atatement qiven 

under Sectien 108 of the Cudiomes Act does not alter specific facts brough! out 

in the statements. Therefnre, AS cat ret get away from the consequences of 

his actions. Hover, quantum of prmdi ii hiinih mend the eam deserves to 

be pedicel. 

16.05. In wiew of the afarraaid, Government finds that the penulty of ¢ 

10,00,000/- imposed on AQ by.Appellate Authority under Section 112(a) and 

(b)'of the Custome Act, 1962 is required ip be revieed go we to make it 

COmneurate to omimetons aod commissions attribubed to AS. 

16.06. On. the iawan of penalty of Re. 20,00,000/- imposed on At in 

reepbct of the sekted guild weighlnp 6.47 kgs, Goemmmment notes that he had 

bern picked up from cutmide (he airport on the basis of detalles provicerdt by Al. 

Government observes that the investigating agency based an the muratgutions 

cartied qui by them had mace oot a cos thet A4 was the mastermind of the 

entire amiggling operation He had reqpaditened thn services of Al and A2 to 

carry ont the emugghing operations. The foreign currency roquired to porches 

the gold abryad wus arranged by A4 and plaped « rolc in sending it abroad. A4 

had echoitted to hes role, Al and-A2 hed idenilfied bin. Aw alleged, Ad had 

conte to the aurport to neorkee the stuinegled gold. By his actions, Ad had madi: 

himself liable to penal ection and Goverment! finds that the penalty imposed 
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en him is bewal and proper Howrre:, Government finds that the quantum of 

penalty imposed. on A4 is also regtired to be revises. 

A701. Investigations canard ct have breught ferth thet Ad wae the 

mastersund bebo the entire amuggling operation. te was the beneficiary of the 

omupgeiing operation, He had roquiainoned the servoes of Al, A2, Ai, AS und 

Others amd wae irietrumental in wrranigtinigs the finanen, sending the foreign 

currency abroad, purchase of gold ubrosd end wmugeling the samme to Indim 

withvut paytient of Customs duty. He had eves osed the stall af his trove! agency 

in the ecrigging of gold, Documents rocoverdt from hie premises indicate that 

he was evolved in umuggling im the past He hid ecimitied this fact in bin 

statement also, Tietalls of the amusging-operatiqn haw been. explained by M4, 
Kat enero ef! thee alee in the metals wecre ie relatives coe rielintitoee oof ttle waldie. 

1 AS, By hisaccionn) ft in efeur that A@ had made humeett tishte for penal ection. 
Gowernmeesit fide that the pertaliy of Ra S000 /000/-bapoded on Ad tinder 

Secnon 112{a) and (bj) and Sectian Ti4{) of the Cusp Act, 52. ia 

cosmmensurate with hie actions of oresion and cummisujons 

17.02 Om the desue of penalty of Rs. 1000,000/- onposed on AS under Section 

112ja) acd [bj of the Customa Act, 1062 for past clearances, Goverment finds 

there ji a specific allegution of USD 1,50,000/- equivalent to INR 93,95,000/- 

muggle out by AS. A reference of Cash Deciarntion for AED 553,950/- in the 

tates of AS cecovered from the posseamon of A? on 22.01.2015 js ovallable m 

the 0-1-0. A4 en his stavement has stated that this mogqey wee cared by his 

wie, viz AS to Dubal en 0%_19.2014. Government abecrves that tus AED amount 

say heve been referred toa UBD and the eqpetvuient taken m the SCN / 0-1-0 

Goverment fide thet the Customs Declaration pertams to hare been Bled a 

Dubai. At /AS have net furnished any document thet they had any endence 
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that the saree hed been declared to Indian Custom prior to taking i abroad. 

competent authority for taking the money abroed, Therefore, Government is not 

iiclined to reduce the quanture of penalry on AS. 

1, From thie fects didouieed inthe foregoing pares, Governmyent miclifes (ine 

impugned ardar paused by Appetlute Authorry ax urderi 
al. the absolute confiscation of the gold burs and jewellery, totally weighing 6.67 

Ken, valued at Ra. 1,66,63,164/~ in upheld. Le. Government tm not tnelined 
to taterfere in the sbeclute cunfiscadion of the seine as ordered by the OAA 
and ipbnld ty the AA, 

(b). the penalty of Re 15,00,000/- leposed by OAA under Section t112(a) and (oj 
of the Custums Act, 1962 impoced on Al end wpheld by AA, ia rectuced te 
Ra 10,00,000/- (Rupes Ten Leics Only}; 

(ed. the penalty of Rs. 15,00,000/- mmponed by GAA under Section 112(a) and 
{hy} of the Customs Act, 1062 mmpomnd on A2 and upheid by AA, In omluced 
ti) Fak 10,00,000,/- (Rupecs Ten Laktes Cmy')) 

(d). the penalty of Fx. 10,00,000/- tamposed by AA under Gection | 1D(aj and (by 
ofthe Customs Art, 1962 on Ad ia reciand to Re 5,00,000/- (Rupece Five 

Lakhs only); 

fe|| tae penalty of Ra. 20,00,000/- mmpased by OAA under Section 112i) of the 
Custnom.Act, 122 on At in respect of thr eetand goid:bars wnighing 6 kee 

anid jrwellery terighing 0,670 kes end upheld by AA, ts reduced to Re. 
12,00.000/- fRupees Twelve Lakh Onty}, 

if. the penalry of a. 10,00,000/- imposed by OAA under Section | 14h) of the 
Cumoma Act, 1962 on AS for past aqruggling of foreqgn currency end upheld 

hy AA, ie upheld. 

ti). the penalty: af Req, 50,00,000/- unpored by QAA under Section 1.12{u) of the 
Cunteens Act, 1062 and Section Li4() of the Customs Act, 1962 for the 
@dirnitied past clearasoe uf quid and for the acmitted past ambpgeting of 

toreign currency, re=p., which wae upheld by AA, ia algo upticld. 
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19, Abeordengly, the five (Revinlém Applieaeiirie Gel FeNom | ph 

371 /345/8/W2/2019-RA, fli}. 371 /46/B/WE/2010-RA, lit. 

37 1/348/B/W2E/2019-KA, (i). 371 (349/78 /WE/2019-RA, filed by Al, AZ. AS 

AS and iy, RA F.No 371/183/6/W2/2022-RA, are disposed of on tee abe 

urme RA assigned F.No (0, S71/347/8/WZs2010-RA im allawed to be 

wilhelraracn. 

ORDER Na.  >').22 /2024.005 (WZ) /ASRA/MUMBAI DATED/).01.2024. 

To; 

1. Jaara] Soni, 526, Moulann Arad Rood, Near Gulabwodi 
delve, Fee Room No. 37, Mumbal = 400) 044,, 

a. te he scaly TL, Ground Floor, Achole Boed, 

a. Manan Date, Ho, b3/A. Layalbad Patil 
Sasktiaie Money Mert Aber Pe ‘Marg. Dadar (West), MUMBA! - 

Shri. Burhan Fakhraddin Khatami, Flui No. sabia aoeiine 
Park, 3, Seth Mou Shah X Rout. Near Berhanl College, Bycuila (E), 

Pakhraddin Khatumdi, flat hm. 1404, 144 Floor, Sumer 
Park, 3. Mot Shah X Road, Near Burhani College, Byeulla 
SMES 400-010, mm 

Copy To, 

1. Shri Prakash K. Shingramy, 12/334, Vivek), New M10 Colony, Bandro 
West, Muambar : 400 05). 
Ma. Jayshree Tripathi, Advoosite. Rodim No. 15, 1 loot, Oriental Boaincar 
Centre, Raya Bahadur Manwon, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

pe oof Bt


